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Dear Ron

WEIGHWELL PORTABLE TRAIN WEIGHER

We confirm that we have hired the Weighwell PTW on a number of occasions since January
1998.

We chose the PTW for its portability as we can take this system to any point in the UK and retrieve
reliable weighing information.

Up to this point we had had no reason to call for any service or back up support as the system
has performed with no maintenance problems.

We understand that the Weighwell PTW system has been checked against Serco’s stamped
weighbridge at Derby, England, and with the results we have obtained we have no hesitation in
using the Portable Train Weigher for our weighing needs,

Yours sincerely

VU Lo

KEVIN CROFTS
Principal Engineer
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